
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members, Board of Education 
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools 

 
FROM: Alicia Evans, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations 
 
RE: Bid Group 3 Approval (Bid 3A, 3B and 3C) 
 
DATE:  April 10, 2018 
 

On March 22, 2018, sealed bids were publicly opened, which included ceramic tile and 
flooring, asphalt and paving, and painting. The bids were reviewed by FAC and it was 
recommended the bids be accepted. The successful contactors and bid amounts are as 
follows: 
 
 
Bid 3A  Davids Flooring    Ceramic Tile and Flooring $143,000 
Bid 3B  National Decorating Service  Painting      $80,665 
Bid 3C  Abby Paving and Sealcoating  Asphalt and Paving    $98.090 

 
The administration agrees with the recommendation of Bulley & Andrews and FAC to 
accept the bids. 
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